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[ Hayashi Motome' s Residence]

This “Samurai” residence was built by Hayashi Motome

(the 8t chief retainer) for a detached place of Kyogoku
Takamasa(6t feudal lord of the Tadotshu-Kyogoku clam as
a haven from possibule attacks from foreign enemy
warships.
OUTLINE This residence was built in 1867 on a site
measuring 1.646 ni. This house with a floor space of 190 ni
is one-storied(partly two-storied) and surrounded by white
walls. Individual parts of the house such as the drawing
room, inner room and sitting room are designed to be well
connected instead of each independent room functioning
saparetely.

The style of architecture is called a “Shoin-Zukuri(study

room) style”,which is almost similar to that of modern
Japanese housing. The whole roof is covered with tile,and
the front roof is gabled with rows of tiles arranged in the
shape of sickles. The surrounding gardens are made with
the mountain range to the west as a background.
INSIDE The large front doorway was used by the lord
when he visited the house. Warrior and retainers are
said to have used the smaller side doorway. The
lefthand room adjacent to the entrance was for the lord,
and the righthande 6-mat room was used as an
anteroom for his attendants, retainers and guards on
his visits. The inner 14-mat room called “Hiroma(hall)”
was used for audiences with the lord or holding
conferences.

The room called “Tanomoshi-dokoro” was used to hear
the requests and problems of common visitors. The
room above the tanomosi-dokoro was used as a store
room and a look out point. The bathroom was equipped
with a bathtub made of squarely cut cypress trunks and
the water,it seems,was not heated directly in the tub,but
was brought from somewhere else instead.

Each room had a carved transom just below the
ceiling,which was of a latticed design. Decorative metal
pieces were fitted as inlaid work on the doorknobs and
straggered shelves. The pillars are fitted with 3
different kind of ornamental coverings over mailheads.
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The partition screens were decorated with Japanese
drawing.

ART Okamoto Shuki’s drawing of “a peakocks and
peonies” on the partition screen at the entrance hall is
extremely splendid. Among other objcts of art treasured
here are a Bizen ware of “a lion”. Buncho’s drawing of “a
dragon rising into the heaven”,Oshio Heihachiro’s
framed picture of “Jimeiken”, and Hayashi Ryosai’s
brush writing of Chinese characters meaning “reflecting
on this heavenly message”.

[Hirohama School]

Hayashi Ryosai (1808-1850), the 7th chief retainer of
the Tadotsu-Kyogoku clan,retired youngly. And went to
Osaka and studied unde Oshio Heihachiro at his private
school named “Seishindo”. Upon returning from Osaka.
He received a visit from Tkeda Soan, a Confcianist from
the province of Tajima and thereafter formed an eternal
friendship with him. After parting from him, Ryosai
continued to exchange letters with him.

Later he firmly established himself as a scholar of the
Wang Yang-ming school(a school of Confcianism that
advocates harmonious development of knowledge and
practice). He found the Hirohama School and devoted
himself to teaching clansmen and ordinary students.
Unfurtunately, however, he died of an illness at the age
of forty-two.

His Horohama School still remains today as a dwelling
house, though it is in poor repair. Tadotsu Cultural
Preservation Organization reconstructed this historic
structure in the compound of the residence of Hayashi
Motome on October 12,1986. The restored school house
is a one-story wooden building with a roof of copper
sheets and Janpanese tiles with a floor space of 45 ni.

Distinguished among schookars studying Ryosai 1is
Takuichi Kinami, a frofessor at Tezukayama
University,who is the author of “The Study of Hayashi
Ryosai”.

On display in this house are a number of articles
concerning Ryousai, such as some of the correspondence
between him and Soan.



